From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Phone conversation with IETF
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:51:45 AM

I'd prefer internal, too. | guess we can ask NSA for comments over email, later. Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:48 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: Phone conversation with IETF

Sure, I'll set one up.

Do we want the NSA to come or just internal? I'd prefer internal. They do want to stay involved, and
ask every week if we have a meeting.

Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:47 AM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Phone conversation with IETF

Hi Dustin,

Thanks, | will see if | can be around for the IETF call...

| think it could be useful to have another meeting to revise the CFP. Maybe next Tuesday? Would
that work?

Thanks!

--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 8:36 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: RE: Phone conversation with [ETF

Yi-Kai,

We actually had to move it to next Thursday (3/31) at 9am.

Do we want to schedule another PQC meeting? Or we will just revise by email after we all finish
writing?

Dustin

From: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 2:50 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Phone conversation with IETF

Hi Dustin,

Unfortunately | don't think | can join -- I'll be at UMD on Wednesday. Sorry about that! Indeed, | will
have to ask you about it later -- thanks!
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--Yi-Kai

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)

Subject: Phone conversation with IETF

Yi-Kai,

We're planning on meeting Wed. morning at 9am in B-345 for the call, if you'd like to join. If you
aren't available, that's fine. I'll take notes.

Dustin



